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- §-fafeer HIHAAT ] =1 / NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER

'maﬁwﬁﬁmﬁﬁmﬁ@amﬁﬁvéwmmmaﬁﬁmmﬁmﬁmaOn

behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendrenng for the following
works.

.4, ; - G2 | : |
Sl : faaor / Description . - =i/ Details
‘No. - : :

Zod, divauad F TH200 SUAT UUAUE GeTr & &
a;ﬁaaxzamma‘ngﬂaﬁangw :
1. | S &1 M / Title of work | Tl dr vasmedEr :

. . ' SiTC of 2 TR capacity Inverter type Spl t AC units in

cabin for S200 EMA ALS test bay, T236 at TERLS,
VSSC

aﬂummﬁwsﬁmoz/owzozuz ﬁﬂﬁﬁ

2. | e g@=r &/ E-Tender Notice No. 11.10.2021
; 2 : VSSC / CMG / A02 / 04 [ 2021-22, Dated
11.10.2021

| B # & 7 sEpRE T / Estimate

3 % 1.24 ST@/Lakhs
cost put to tender Tk _
P e A Ry H@,ﬁ' o

i Period of completion el ) / months
aafy Rroe drm AR Mfder gxEw &t 1%?@12102021ﬁogooa@rﬁrzsmzomﬁ

5. | STSAIS far S Wadl 8 / Period during | 23.00 S deb
"~ | which the tender document can be | From 09.00 Hrs. on 12.10.2021 to 23.00 Hrs. on
downloaded. = - ) | 25.10.2021

: ‘ ﬁ?ﬁ13102021ﬁogooa@r@fzmozomﬁ
6. | el weidR | | 12.00 ¥ T

Bid clarifications _ From 09.00 Hrs. on 13.10.2021 to 12.00 Hrs. on
o 26.10.2021

L | e o Y oiftm faRr 9 W 1 Last date | i 28.10.2021 B 23:00 T AW
g and time for receipt of tenders Up to 23:00 Hrs. on 28.10.2021

g | Fifeer Wiem @ sifom fafy @ w7/ Due date | f&AR® 02.11.2021 Y 15:00 T
. and time of opening of tenders. Cit At 15:00 Hrs. on 02.11.2021

.QW(MWQ?WTWH%WW?‘

SATAT AT TR (STAL) | Earnest Money St froge w7 F saf@a g
| Deposit (EMD) .- " | NIL (Signed copy of EMD Declaration shall bet
p SN .| submitted as referred in Point No. 7)




i '..‘ . k‘.;-‘ ( -. g r ' _ :
2. ESRarHA amr ﬁﬁfﬁﬁwml Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering :-
- TSt Y fAeATRT@T 2ralf &t g3 3= 8191/ The agency shall fulfill the fo’Howing conditions:

FH.1

?J’ET-!T?-IT %Fr faIf&e 9T / Documentary proof

Appllcable for electrical works only:

aieﬁaﬁ%qmmmwﬁmaq@wmaﬁ
ﬁaaﬁwwewﬁmmmm
aqIfgwl

The bidder shall poséess valid electrlcal' contractor’s

license of approorlate class and category issued by
Central or State Electrlmty Authority. i

ik S Gl for the eligibilit
I\?‘!' JEgar B:i'lfrl'a‘el Eligibility Crlterla (T 5 TS ﬁ-TJJTErgJ i TZ Fa scanned 2
: .. uploaded)

Tla. | ST & geqceRtor #7 3ifae fafr & Rod e gemea .)mmﬁmmmﬁmﬁmw
grarer Rre A anf 3 eirer o sToef@aregant et 1 | T Sy quel srroTa By o S
HelwSTeteh &9 § 1 T g anfee ; Work orders and completion certificates
Should have sausfaotonly completed the works as I5slied - by . the  atlhoity. concerned fa
mentioned below during the last 7 years ending previous establish work experience. _
day of last date of submlssu)n of bids. ) cnﬁ‘a‘r E\?RT i Eh‘l‘zﬁ‘ . q‘}ﬁﬂT
i 'eﬁ?rwa;:ér ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁwmﬁam% AT & |y S0 TATOTIH (W 9T AT
40% W &HH g / Three similar works each costing not | #r i) o & Tifgv
less than 40% of the estimated cost (@Tfor) _ Completion certificates for works issued by

[ i @ e e, Pt e S T I S 3 | (T Detacten o Source) senitomos. .
60% & =1 = &1 / Two similar works each costing not less
than 60% of the estimated cost (@mor)
ii. TR THT P, mﬁwmﬁawasm%ﬁ
am 1 &1/ One similar work costing not less than 80% of
the estimated cost.
#Ac/Note:
g Wwasmwmaﬁcatuﬁraﬁaﬁmﬁ HEAT=AT, qﬁﬂwaaaﬁrarﬁwm
Similar work shall mean Supply, Installation, Testlng and Commissioning of Split AC units.
ii. e are st @ e, FR & aEAfaE Ao 7 7% Fi ¥ S HURT X F Seieely e 9T T
Wwaﬁg‘rmaﬁv ﬁm@r WWW@#@%@#W%W@W&H%
: 'aﬁwﬁfﬁa&‘ﬁml
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costlng level by enhanomg the actual
value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated from the date of completton to last
- date of receipt of application for bids. :
i, mwm%m%mﬁﬂﬁemﬁmﬁwaxmmaﬁm|
; : ~ Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility / evaluation. .
difb. | dael IERETOT HRT & f?l‘tf A/ Applicable only for WWW&EW@WW@Q‘%I
maintenance works — r,ﬁgq,- aur gqq;rm qwq gl C__opy of PF and ESI registration number
g1figT / Should have PF and ESI registration
=i/c. Wﬁaﬂ—mﬁﬁvm '

dﬂﬁ&'&ﬁﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁ%ﬂ@ﬂﬁrﬁwﬁﬁ
gfal :

Certified: copy of valid electrical contractor's
license.

Lol ﬁﬁaﬁw@#ﬁmwﬁﬁam QWHWWﬁﬁamwwwtenderwaard in/isro JSATST
ﬁm@ﬁe%mmw%l mw#mmmﬁaﬁewm éaﬂza‘a:aﬁtrﬁrﬁar
TTshaT Yok AEY TSNS A & 2T B

Tender documenis can be downloaded from web site www. tenderuwzard infisro by registering with tender
wizard ‘and paying tender, processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above
web site. Tender processmg feeis payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. '




4. FIfET cEedt @ SIS T AT W REER # S T 3 A @ ST SR T s
mmmmmmmmmﬁaﬁwmiaﬁwmﬁ;aaﬂaawﬁwﬁrm%a‘r
0 ST Y 7 T Sue)

Downloading of tender documents alone WI|| not make-a tenderer eligible for parhcnpatlng in the bidding. The
documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification subsequently by Department If found
not meetmg the requirement, such offers will be re]ected :

5. Tha) ﬁﬁavﬁﬁ%mﬁmmuﬁﬂw*maﬁﬁa@vmﬁmm%mmm
i

Tenders should be accompanied with an Earnest Money Deposit declaratlon m prescrlbed format and
the same should be uploaded along with their bid.

ﬁfb)ﬁmmiwﬁwﬂmmﬁwmmﬁmmmﬁm/@ﬁua*‘:um_-
Wﬁé(ﬁa@/m@é/w@uwmm(wymwmwwmﬁmmm
m@mmﬁﬁﬁwaﬁémﬁmmﬁ%ﬁmrm%mmymm
WWWWIWIW%@W%@/W?@W%@%%MW!M&

mﬁmﬁﬁam#mmmﬁmaﬁmmmml

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost should submit MSME UDYOG ADHAR IVIEMORANDU'M
or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi & Village Industries Board (KVIB) /
Coir Board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of Handicrafts and Handlooms or any
other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The memorandumlcernflcate shall be valid as on due date /
extended due date of the tender. However, Earnest Money Deposit declarat|on in prescrrbed format
should be uploaded along with bid.

6. 39ded IR 1 ﬁ%ﬁ%@ﬁmﬁaﬁfﬁaﬂimwmm %ﬂﬁwuamaﬂrmm afaer, ﬁwnw SEl
ﬂ:%raﬁm#%ﬁarcreﬁramm

Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts
“V8SC, Thumba, Trivandrum on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 above. ‘

7 v/a)ﬁﬁamﬁ#maﬁﬁwmﬁmmmmmmlwm P-n‘rurua'smmmlm |
#m#ﬁuﬁam#mmmmmmﬁmmml E"aﬁrﬁamﬁaﬁrﬁw
- fafr 3kt T Y 2 3w o @ T oA g ¥ o e e el aik oR sredftee R e ‘

Original document of EMD declaration in prescribed format shall be submltted to the Office of the
Group Director / Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Group / Division on or before due date
and time of opening of tender. If the same is not received on or before due date and time of openmg
of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected. : i

b)ﬁﬁaama/énﬁﬁwwmmﬁ'wéaﬁﬁﬁ SR R 5(&) F GRAHER, THURTHS
mmwmmmﬁmaﬁﬁmmaﬁmmam/mﬁ
18 ufd 39 werreT, %ﬂiwuamﬁww e, droaua, m%ﬂmﬁﬁﬁamﬁmﬁﬁfﬁﬁ
AT GHT 9T AT 3HY g, srgraa;a’reé? a&ﬁfﬁgmﬁmm eI F=AT gRiT afe fAfaer e
ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%@ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂmm%ﬁmqﬁwﬁﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁmﬁﬁhwﬁﬁawdlqﬁﬁ{-mmd '
forar Sream|

The MSME units claiming exemption of tender cost should submit attested hard copy of MSME UDYOG
ADHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate as indicated in para 5 (b) above. The hard copy of above
memorandum / certificate shall be submitted to the office of the Group Director / Deputy Head, Construction

~and Maintenance Group / Division on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is not
received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.
Also, original document of EMD declaration in prescribed format shall be submitted to the Office of -
the Group Director / Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Group/Division on or before due
date and time of opening of tender. If the same is not recelved on or before due date and fime of
opemng ‘of tender the tender offer shall be summanly rejected :

8. mﬁmmﬁmmmﬁmmﬁmmammwmﬂm
TEGA #1 ¥ THAHT U OIS sl @rell S 9 3T R FdeT / gerid R S| adehdy e
arforfsaa atel & FoaieT & e, Tfaardr qanT Seqd BT 910 axamdett @1 fawga w9 & freror
S| AT 9T 31T 3 P AT Dearer Aeres @ 9 A€ FA A aF S TRoT F 3EdER F & St ok



_@Wﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂmlﬂwﬁﬁwﬁﬁ(mmﬁmm :

&1 Sue) T 31T 4, mﬁmemmmmmmﬁmemmw
mmeeammmra:mmsrmemr

On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished EMD
declaration only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed scrutiny /
evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the documents furnished by
the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be
rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered for further processing. The price bid of only those
tenderers who have been qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on
a specified date (with due intimation to the quallﬂed bidders) and further processed as per tender procedure/
stipulations.

mﬁ%m’r?m,mﬂrnlm&ﬂ%&rﬁaﬁ#ﬁﬁeﬁ?ﬂﬁfﬁ%m,amﬁamﬂn% W, ST

- sraRateeT forsarast TEY e R ST w A wRT T i wRvsfar s A aRafia R smem

An irrevocable Performance Guarantee shall be furnished separately by the successful tenderer at

_ 2% of the estimated value within 15 days from the date of issue of letter of intent / work order On

10.

i

completlon of the work, the same will be converted as Security Deposﬂ

ﬁﬁawmﬁe%ﬁm%ﬁaw m%’cﬁm HIUHSH / 37 9, M/sﬁrﬁmwsﬁ/sshﬁm

'wrﬁﬁmw;ﬁﬁwmﬁmﬁeewwﬁﬁwmmh

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before.submitting the tenders, with the prior permission of Group
Director, CMG / Denuty Head CMD / Engineer-SG / Engineer-SF / Engmeer-SE/ Engineer-SD. '

m%o@%ﬁmaﬁﬁawmmmeﬂ%ﬁaﬁmmﬁ
mwaﬁ%mﬁswmﬁmmmwaﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ@mwmwmm Tl AT s
%ﬁwaeﬁaﬁwaﬁraﬂaﬁs‘rmaﬂé%ﬁ%aﬁ%ﬁamm%ﬁaam&ﬁ%aﬁmwﬁmﬁl

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest or any- other

~ tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without assigning any reason. All

12.

=13

14,

15:

16.

tenders in which any of the prescribed condition ‘is not fulfilled or any condition mcludlng that of conditional
rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summanly rejected

.mﬁmﬁﬁmeﬁmWWWMMrmma%ﬁmm#qﬁaﬁa/m :

er&@rm#mﬁwaﬂmm%amﬁrﬁmﬂgﬂmaaﬁésﬁwaﬁml

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the scope /or

reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have any claim what so ever
on this account.

W%mﬁrﬁrmafﬁﬁaﬁﬁwmm%ﬁaaﬁwwa mmmmﬁw
mmmrm%amﬁmwﬁmmmwﬁmmml

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the whole or any
part of the tender ard the tenderer shali be bound to perform the same at the rate quoted.

%ﬁa%w#w&rmm&rmaaﬂésﬂqﬂmﬂtﬁraﬁrﬁa?mw&aﬁwwmﬁ
PIRIRr T & FHb SART T &r 778 e 3redie R T &) Suan|

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders submitted by
the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for reJectlon

ﬁrﬁaﬁﬁwmm@mwmwmwaﬁﬁm;ﬁm%wmﬁ
srraﬁarcrraﬁram%—crmar’s‘l,

The tender accepting authonty reserves the optlon to give preferences to the offers in aocordance w.th the
policies of the Government from tlme to time. :

mememamw#mmmsmmammmaﬁmm’
mmmmw%m/wmmmmmwmwﬂmmm
mmaﬁmwaﬁ?ﬁrsﬁmﬁmmz‘s%mmmmmﬁ%mmmﬁﬁﬁmﬁm

ToTafya 31O &7 A RedeR & mtaamsa%ﬁwmaaaaﬁwmmmaﬁméﬁﬁmw T

avré’ram?ﬁaﬂnaﬁaﬁqﬁr‘s’ramm



B |

. The contractor shall not be permitted to tender-_for works in the Division of that particular Centre of the

17.

18

Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near relative is working. He /
she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity or are subsequently
employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breagh
of this condition by the contractor would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.

e, swdera 4T 1 & FraR fifdra Wit & sifw R F -9 120 Rt @@ A gt TR P
@ & a1, afe F§ e (e # agré w¢ duar af) Oifer swade § e s s & s
YT AT ATIR T § AT F1 e Ryw 51t & a1¢ F§ WREER G 1 geanR ww § a1 Rfier gearet
A T HAT ¥ TE PASTIIRE Seqer a2t # 3w Teelt ot 37 Frfamt 1 v o & Fore Rreifar far
STt 3t foreiaer amerer STy et A FfRr & el st gy o o ek g ol o) 5 AT Y )

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of the tender
specified in Para 1 above. If after the opening of tender, any tenderer(s) withdraw or modify his / their

bid during the period of validity of tender (including extended validity of tender) specified in the
tender document or If after the award of work, any tenderer(s) fail to sign the contract, or to submit

“performance guarantee before the deadline in the tender documents, the’ tenderer(s) shall be

suspended for one year and shall not be eligible to bid for works in any of the ISRO Centres / Units
from date of issue of suspension order. : G i

ﬁrﬁawﬁtﬁ'ﬂgﬁ?‘rw WW%W_WWﬁmml :

On concluding the tender, an agreemént shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

39 T / Deputy'He'ad
HroadY - |fAeT/ CMD - Contracts
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9.

mﬁmm*mmmemﬁw@,ﬁ

IS B W ﬁrﬁ'mm’r & Edisd fFar Seem
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH

TECHNO COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE

a&m%wﬁamﬁ%eﬁauﬁﬂmmﬁmmmmm

Work orders;issued by the. authorrty concerned to establish work on hand.

_meﬁamwmﬁmmwmmmm|

Completion certificates |ssued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

WWQ?WWWWWWHWWHWWI

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnrtude as
per the ellglbilrty cnterla : : . . '

ﬁsﬁqﬁﬁmmﬁmﬁmﬁamﬂwm(aﬁwmwaﬂ)mﬁ
AT g TR | i

Completion certificate for works rssued by pnvate parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted
at Source) cerﬂfrcates b

mamuwmqshwmﬁqﬁ(amﬂﬁn
Copy of PF and ESI regrstratlon number (Not Applrcable)

.Hﬁaaﬁrmwwﬁ#mm%mnﬁwtﬁﬂﬁﬁaaﬁﬁmmmamﬁFr
'm%mmmﬁmaﬁrwmﬁmaﬁammwemﬁwrm

. 3.53)| ‘
A list of completed works mdrcatrng value of work date of completion, extension of tlme etc. as per
Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).

U7/ & AR/ PAN/ TAN details.
ST STAT AR GO / Earnest Money Deposit Declaration,

=Gk afga F9f H FR@T/ Company Profile with details.

10, SUHET US{THIOT GATOTIS /GST registration certificate.

11. 3faRera exam afe #1$ g & / ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.



